
From: Debbie McDowell
To: Adrian Jianelli; Heather Faust
Subject: RE: Draft Minutes of the November 19th Special Mtg
Date: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 11:38:48 AM

Inaccurate titles  throughout document, starting with roll call.  There is inconsistent
use of titles.  The change in Mayor and Vice Mayor did not happen until #5 on the
agenda
 

Example:  Roll call -- Commissioner Jill Luke, Commissioner Debbie McDowell, Vice
Mayor  Commissioner Alice White,
Commissioner   Mayor Pete Emrich and Vice-Mayor Barbara Langdon.   The change
in titles did not happen until later in the meeting. 
 
  #5 Nomination of Mayor – Vote is inaccurate-
Yes: Commissioner Luke,    Commissioner Stokes,  Commissioner McDowell, Vice
Mayor   Commissioner White, Commissioner Emrich and Mayor Langdon 
(commissioner Luke was not on the dais for this vote). 
 
#5 Nomination of Vice-Mayor –
Yes: 5 - Mayor  Commissioner Emrich, Vice Mayor Langdon, Commissioner
McDowell,  Commissioner   Vice-Mayor White, Commissioner Stokes
 
 
Final public comment –  Inaccurate titles:
Linda Yates: expressed gratitude to Mayor Commissioner Emrich and congratulated
the newly elected
officials
 
Let me know if you have questions.
 
Debbie
 
 
 
 

From: Adrian Jianelli <ajianelli@northportfl.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 8:43 AM
To: Barbara Langdon <blangdon@northportfl.gov>; Alice White <awhite@northportfl.gov>; Pete
Emrich <pemrich@northportfl.gov>; Debbie McDowell <dmcdowell@northportfl.gov>; Phil Stokes
<pstokes@northportfl.gov>
Cc: Heather Faust <hfaust@northportfl.gov>; Matthew Powell <mpowell@northportfl.gov>
Subject: Draft Minutes of the November 19th Special Mtg
 
Good morning Commissioners,
 

mailto:dmcdowell@northportfl.gov
mailto:ajianelli@northportfl.gov
mailto:hfaust@northportfl.gov


Attached are the draft minutes from the November 19th Special Meeting for your review, please
send all recommendations by December 7, 2022. Greatly appreciated.
 

Thanks,
 

 
Adrian Jianelli
Assistant City Clerk
City of North Port
4970 City Hall Blvd
North Port, FL 34286
Office: 941-429-7058
Fax: 941-429-7008
Ajianelli@northportfl.gov
www.northportfl.gov
 

DO NOT REPLY ALL
 

DOMESTIC PARTNERSHIP REGISTRY:
https://www.northportfl.gov/government/city-leadership/city-clerk-

mailto:Ajianelli@northportfl.gov
http://www.northportfl.gov/
https://www.northportfl.gov/government/city-leadership/city-clerk-records/domestic-partnership-registry


records/domestic-partnership-registry
 

REQUEST FOR PROCLAMATIONS/CERTIFICATES:
https://www.northportfl.gov/government/city-leadership/city-clerk/proclamation-ceremonial-item-
request
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